

Dariusz Żurek



Many years of experience in the construction of timber-framed houses. Very good communication with both the employer and the client. Knowledge of materials and processing machinery. Precision, ability to work independently, ability to make decisions in key moments.

Personal data

Address
ul. Odrodzonego Wojska Polskiego
42/1
67-410, Ślawa

Telephone number
+48601741644

e-mail
d.zurek@onet.eu

Language skills



English



advanced level

Professional Experience

- May 2022
September 2022
- Construction carpenter
Trebetong AS Trondheim, Norway
Finishing works for the construction of a sports hall.
Installation of plasterboard on a timber and metal frame.
Installation of CEMBRIT façades - from scaffolding and from a climbing tower
- January 2022
May 2022
- Construction carpenter
Van den Holden Prefab B.V., Waddinxveen, Netherlands
Work at a prefabricated timber-framed wall factory. Producing walls on assembly tables, insulation, membranes, façades
- September 2021
December 2021
- Construction carpenter
Byggmesteran AS, Trondheim Norway
Installation of wooden façade and window frames, installation of plasterboard, construction of interior walls, insulation, membranes
- July 2020
September 2021
- Construction carpenter
Poland
own home repairs, waiting until Covid-19 lockdown is over
- February 2020
June 2020
- Construction carpenter
WAM van Duren, Netherlands
Construction of modular houses using steel frame, structural elements prepared using CNC machine tools, insulation, foils, façades
- October 2019
December 2019
- ship carpenter
CENES, Netherlands
Renovation, assembly of aluminium ceiling elements and walls on a passenger ferry, aluminium-based locksmith work
- September 2019
October 2019
- Construction carpenter
Hoffman Davos, Switzerland
Work on flat roof structures based on a concrete ceiling.
Works on large glued sections using chainsaws
- June 2019
September 2019
- Construction carpenter
Bouwbedrijven Jongen B.V., Maastricht, Netherlands
Building bay windows on the existing roof structure, construction of a roof sheathing of approx. 500 m2 for galvanised sheet metal roofing in the centre of Maastricht
- February 2019
March 2019
- Construction carpenter
Private client, Amsterdam Netherlands
..renovation, renovation of the ground floor of a tenement house in the centre of Amsterdam, making fireproof sheathing of the ceiling, installation of partition walls, installation of floor panels, finishing, treatment of windows, skirting boards
- January 2019
February 2019
- Construction carpenter
Tonsberg, Norway
Installation of plasterboard panels on prefabricated metal framework, work at a height
- November 2018
December 2018
- Construction carpenter, fitter
Songdal Jobzone, Norway
Work at a newly built hotel. Removal and re-installation of balcony windows with sliding doors (misread design), installation based on geodetic GPS measurements

July 2018 November 2018	<p>Construction carpenter Dariusz Żurek, Poland Renovation of own restaurant property. General construction work, painting, mudding etc.</p>
March 2018 May 2018	<p>Construction carpenter Private client, Nijmegen, Netherlands formwork for foundations of single-family houses. Work for private clients, replacement of doors, windows, floors, wooden façades</p>
March 2017 April 2018	<p>Carpenter, shipbuilder BLOKKEN SKIPSVERTF A.S., NORWAY Renovation and reconstruction of more than 100-year-old ship Anne Bro, replacement of deck framing, frame plating, processing large parts of the ship's structure</p>
January 2017 February 2017	<p>Construction carpenter Isaken Eindomsserwice Trondheim, Norway assembly of wooden façade, window processing</p>
November 2016 December 2016	<p>ship carpenter Bloken Skipswertf AS, Norway repair and renovation of a wooden ship</p>
September 2016 October 2016	<p>Construction carpenter Jegteberg Hovden, Norway wooden façades based on wooden house structures. Processing doors and windows</p>
July 2016 August 2016	<p>Construction carpenter PEAB nilsen&houkland, Norway Construction - timber framing of a hotel building on military lands. Verified for work on military sites</p>
August 2015 December 2015	<p>Construction carpenter HarstadBygg, Norway Thermal insulation of a school built on a concrete slab foundation. 2x4" external structure, GLAVA-based insulation, vapour barrier foil, CEMBRIT panels. Replacement of windows, skirting etc.</p>
June 2015 August 2015	<p>Construction carpenter Folk Hytte Hovet, Norway Finishing works in Hytte summer houses, wall panels, processing of windows, wooden floors, terraces, façades</p>
May 2014 August 2014	<p>Construction carpenter Nilsen&Houkland AS Harstad, Norway Renovation of houses in Harstad, mainly replacement of windows, doors, balcony doors, renovation of terraces and railings</p>
April 2013 June 2013	<p>Construction carpenter Sortland Boliger AS, Norway Reconstruction of a H&M shop in Sortland, construction of partition walls, assembly of shop furniture</p>
October 2012 February 2013	<p>Construction carpenter Gunnar Saetervik AS, Sortland Norway Construction of 4 suites with a total area of 320m2 from the foundations. Timber structure, structures, façades, processing</p>
May 2005 October 2010	<p>Construction carpenter Gunnar GOL, Norway Construction of houses, Hytte summer houses in Gol, Geilo, Hemsedal. Construction of timber-framed houses from the foundations. Structures, façades, terraces, canopies, garages etc.</p>



Education

September 1989
September 1994

TGR Lubin - Refurbishment Process Technologist - Lubin
Technician-technologist

Design of processes for the construction and overhaul of machinery and equipment, based on available metal, wood and material processing machinery. Overview of tools and sequence of work steps to be taken in the technological process sequence

Skills

 sailing,
 classic massage